date baan olaared, You will sas, thorafore, that the Indlians
should have 1ittle ground to oomplain as to the sosveity of tim-
bar, OFf oouras, T ean yaryv well wiierstand that in tiw Lmee
diate vioilnity of Indian Gove and "ine Twee, wiore a muthey of
Indlan fanillisas have waen in oontinuous rey tdanos, the ground
miuat have bhaoomm ézaﬂ Ly wall denudaed of ity tinber, Wyt this
onmittm miat nesnsgarily follow in tae aasn of any pormanent
sattlomsnt, As the Indlane have stlll sonsidersble timber land
within the houndaries of their Reserve, T do not reslly see hLow
the Department would be Justified in going 10 the oxpénss of
providing additional land of tals kind for them, I nay add,
that the Indlans at Pine Tree are sinyly squatters outaids of
the ﬁﬁﬁ?’.ﬁfﬂ; Rowevar, I will be glad to havwe the Agent roport
upon the oomplatng made, and aen 10 thers would he any way of
‘adjusting the A1fPloulty.

¥Yours truly,

o
an’. ;

’}A j .!:Hi#;-w Suet. General,
Fa
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